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NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2006-0850 V2

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Ed Anzek, Director of Planning and Development, ext. 2572
DATE: November 27, 2006

SUBJECT: Appointment of Planning Commission Representative to the Brownfield Redevelopment
Authority (BRA)

REQUEST:

To appoint a Planning Commission representative to the BRA for a one-year term to expire December 1,
2007.

BACKGROUND:

At the November 21, 2006 meeting, Kathleen Hardenburg was unanimously recommended to be the
Planning Commission Representative to the BRA for a one-year term. She currently serves as the
representative, having been elected by City Council on October 4, 2006 as Mr. Hooper’s replacement.

RECOMMENDATION:
Appointment of Kathleen Hardenburg as the Planning Commission representative to the Brownfield
Redevelopment Authority until December 1, 2007.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison
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